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Marama H A 

fyi-request-4006-f35b724f@requests.fyi.org.nz 

 

  

Dear Marama H A 

 

On behalf of Gabriel Makhlouf, Secretary to the Treasury, I acknowledge receipt of 

your letter requesting: 

 

“As a Secured Party Creditor I have registered my collateral with the PPSR.  

 

I would like to activate a Treasury Direct Account, or the New Zealand equivalent. 

Can you please give me the process. 

 

Please email me with any correspondence” 

 

Your request was received by the Treasury on 16 May 2016 and will be dealt with in 

accordance with the provisions of the Official Information Act. 

 

To confirm your eligibility to make a request under section 12 of the Official Information 

Act, please reply by return email giving your personal email and postal address.  This 

will also enable us to contact you promptly should clarification of your request be 

necessary.  

 

Treasury will use the information you provide to establish your eligibility or clarify your 

request. The information you provide will be subject to the requirements of the Privacy 

Act 1993 and the Official Information Act 1982. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

S Charles 
 

Sherida Charles 

Ministerial Coordinator 
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